

Message

From: Mansoor Ahmad [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7A60875C05674F2DB1E7F3CD0E1A8A71-MANSOOR AHM]
Sent: 2018-01-31 4:59:48 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
CC: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]; Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]
Subject: RE: Draft Notes to the FS
Attachments: Statutory Statements - 2017 - Draft - 013118_MA.xlsx

Sorry ignore the previous one, this has updated Market Accounts figure.

Regards,
Mansoor

From: Mansoor Ahmad
Sent: January 31, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Draft Notes to the FS

Updated Draft FS.

Regards,
Mansoor

From: Mansoor Ahmad
Sent: January 30, 2018 5:56 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Draft Notes to the FS

Updated as requested.

Regards,
Mansoor

From: Mansoor Ahmad
Sent: January 30, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Draft Notes to the FS

Ok, let's try again.

The watermark in Excel is not visible (except when you print), so I saved it as PDF and stamped it as "DRAFT".

Regards,

Mansoor

From: Mansoor Ahmad
Sent: January 30, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Draft Notes to the FS

Draft added as a Watermark to the FS.

Regards,
Mansoor

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: January 30, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Mansoor Ahmad
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Draft Notes to the FS

Can you please add a "draft" watermark to all of these and then send them back.

Thank you.

From: Mansoor Ahmad
Sent: January 30, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: Draft Notes to the FS

Hi Susan,

Attached are the draft Notes to FS and draft FS.
The wording in 2b requires an update on Revenue Recognition.

Please review and advise of any further updates.

Regards, Mansoor

Mansoor Ahmad | Specialist, Market Accounting | Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4152
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"